DRAFT

LUTHER AREA PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Thursday, October 13, 2022
115 State Street Luther, Ml 49656

CALLTO ORDER

President Langenburg called the meeting to order at 4:30 p.m.

Present: President: L. Langenburg
Vice-President: ). Trimberger
Treasurer: D. Long
Secretary: K. Goodlein
Director: A. Shank

Absent: Trustee: K. Frankfort

VISITOR COMMENTS

No visitors.

BOARD COMMENTS

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to remove Board
Comments and replace it with Approving The Agenda, so additional items can be
added. Motion CARRIED. Goodlein added Library Hours under Old Business.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Motion and seconded made by Trimberger and Langenburg to approve the
regular meeting minutes of September 8, 2022. Motion CARRIED.

TREASURER’S REPORT
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the
Treasurer’s Report as presented. Motion CARRIED.

LIBRARIAN’S REPORT
Director Shank confirmed her written report and added the following:
° They continue taking inventory.
® She has been to 5 townships so far, discussing how the library can better
serve their residents. A letter was drafted that the townships will put on
their website detailing the services the library offers.




DRAFT

Additional locations as to the placement of paper copies of the Community
Newsletter were discussed with the Board.
The Reader Board Sign is up.

Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to approve the Librarian’s
Report. Motion CARRIED.

OLD BUSINESS

a.
b.

Light Fixtures — The work will be done in January.

Doors ~ The contractor called Long last week. He will be down when he has
time. Director Shank asked about the possibility of swapping handles on
two of the doors, and if he can adjust the springs on the entrance and exit
doors so they close completely.

Garden — Discussion of salary, source of salary, hours of work and
candidates for part-time garden manager. Director Shank will contact
potential candidates.

- Flagpole - The wooden flagpole out front is secured to a base with bolts.

Wood appears rotten by one bolt. Long will have Bob look at it.

Directors & Officers Liability Insurance — Discussion. Topic will be tabled.
Library Hours — Motion and seconded by Langenburg and Goodlein to
continue the Tuesday and Thursday hours as they are now and to
reevaluate them at the December Board Meeting to determine if they will
continue in the New Year. Motion CARRIED.

NEW BUSINESS

d.

Chromebook Lending Program/Borrower Agreement — Motion and
seconded by Langenburg and Trimberger to accept the new Chromebook
Lending Program/Borrower Agreement. Motion CARRIED.

E-rates — Director Shank is checking on E-rates regarding purchasing more
hotspots and service,

c. Thanksgiving Break — They are closed Thursday and would like to be closed

Friday. They will be open Saturday. Approved.

. Unplanned Closed Days — Director Shank wants to place in the Policy &

Procedures Manual that the library will be closed when the school has a
snow day. Approved.



DRAFT

e. Homeschoolers Paying for Copies — Motion and seconded by Langenburg
and Goodlein that homeschoolers receive a daily maximum of ten {(10) free
black and white photocopies with additional copies being ten cents (.10)
each and may also receive a daily maximum of five (5) free color
photocopies with additional copies being twenty cents (.20) each. Military
veterans may receive unlimited copies. Motion CARRIED.

TRUSTEE COMMENTS
None.

BUDGET AMENDMENTS
Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Trimberger regarding the
Campbell Memorial and paying for the Reader Board Sign to:
¢ Increase the Receipts, line 9 Donations Balance: adding $2,675.00 for a new
balance of $4675.00
~® Increase the Expenditures, line 20 Programming/Misc.: adding $2,675.00
for a new balance of $24,675.00
Roll Call Vote: (3) AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Trimberger
(1) NAYS - Long Motion CARRIED.

Motion and seconded made by Langenburg and Goodlein regarding the audit
coming in under budget to:
e Reduce the Expenditures, line 7 Auditor by $2,000.00 for a new balance of

$4,000.00

® Increase the Expenditures, line 20 Programming/Misc.: by $2,000.00 for a
new balance of $26,675.00

Roll Call Vote: (3) AYES — Goodlein, Langenburg, Trimberger

(1) NAYS - Long Motion CARRIED.

NEXT MEETING DATE
November 10, 2022, at 4:30 p.m.

ADJOURNMENT
President Langenburg adjourned the meeting at 5:25 p.m.

Karin Goodlein, Secretary



~iither Area Public Libmry
lc/ijz2 hra ic/3i)zz

C/?)e;aicfhg Balance 1¢/if22 %198, 73029
Inceme.
16)3 cpjfx — 2A5.50° 245,00
500

fiingdy 19 0o
Y Bags - [05.00
B3 bags- 87.50

don.” — 3.00
1o/11 cpjfn— 26,60 Hi1.35
bk— 1.00
fipd - 14, po
Y bags.- |4,00
B bags- 327,50
P/ r.:we— 30.00
den - 4,25 |
iof21 cp/F‘—n — 33 9(:-7 2839.i5
bk - 2.00
fond~ 25.00
‘f’bafg— 77.00 ?
B Da«gs-' q95.00 }
den — 54,25
- lD/%l LLIS’B“—af)'f‘@r'gS‘f' 5.02
353 55 y , ‘
expense . 032 T 9392
e : _ 189 L399, g/
# 5539 10/17 CLJ(rugs) (0.2
AGi0fi3 D, Lc)ng (Oc'f’ S0-44,9(5~] ?ln) 73,89
A1 1o/iq4 4, Shank 564,23
59 hr(B46,-33.85-7,92)
42 io/id S, Hillmeun 253. 9

16 (23750 ~14,773 3 444)
Bhr( 37.50-2.33 - _54)

A% 08014 T. Lcn,gmm 594,73
Sienr{vdy-39,92-9.34)
44 10/is 1 RWS (B@Js) 460,60
45 10/18 Consomens 82 .8
46 10/ MOS (M office Supp:"},f;’overg, 104,86
47 10024 GiA (3rd ob) 5,62
- ‘ D T
16/24 u.s Treasury (31 gt 1519.40

3759.97



3758.97

75543 )27 A Shank S 555.95
43 hr (602~ 3732 -9.73)

20 _ielz7 T. Lavghiin - (/5.9
58 hr (o7 —Hi. 359, 47

5/ 1ej27 8, Hillman 36.94
\ 4 hr cleant (A0 ~2.48-,55)

52 1e/3i ATeT 207 36

55 i0/28 Ci5 (regs) be. 2

52 35,4 ~5235,4(
Debits

i0/7 DG (’prgm/cmac‘fsj _ 2.eo
ic/id Aldi (Pr\gm/camdg) (.99
Ic)i7 D6 (movfc;/.:?.-?é?')(/)r'gm/{cl.Zcﬁ 22.20
icllg D6 (’Pr‘gmjsupph‘ss) b.25
. i0/19 NorthBar (movie / pizza) 52.09
Ie)2i GFS (camdg/-ﬁunﬁrﬁfi@,w) 4. 75
( Svjﬁpii:afaf’p;"g) i4.7¢)
j21 Walmart (Biciﬂ:mafmf") 23.2¢
16)2.) L{ja,lmart (Pr‘am'“'ﬁscd?aiﬂa'ﬁf*) 8.0
ief2e Bristel Store (Yeilow bags) 10,69
ief27 D6 (Bidg M nt) | 7.95
i0j28 -MEIJJ@V‘ Cf)i“gm"pachﬂrinj 7. 9%
362,19 —302.69
Mmenths <ot expense — 2538 .1¢
CKy baldance io/3ij22 Piga IS, T &
D Balance 54713719 #
ie/31/22 Tetal Assets ¥23¢ 885490 -4

o) .2 .
Aot d{()‘ﬂ'bgl Tfjwbw



44 0 0 0 0 0 ?9 (95 |88 |65 |eg1 [5E  [osm SUSEA SUSIM
782 0 0 0 0 0 |8y (2¢ (8¢ [es ez  es (SSLIBJQI[ 23110 01 IND} PAURDT 1833
89 0 0 0 0 0 LIT 00T (€8 (18 lvOT (2ot |fs6 (suojed foj paneday) pamoilog 1eI-3
T€9 0 0 0 0 0 901 g6 Jos |06 |zzt [o9  |otrT Pappy 013 sade) /aag/syoog
it 0 0 0 0 0 L 1T |t 6 0 9 ¥ sla)siday maN
£0T 0 0 0 0 0 L lze st wr |w sz sz asn Yiw/doideq
LSt 0 0 0 0 0 £ |66 {00t |19 |19 lgg oz asn Jaindwion
STE 0 0 0 0 0 85 |6v |s¥ lev |zv  Jor et pasn y0og-3
9191 0 0 0 0 0 Z6T 16T |W0T {SST [s9¢ [g61 |[E1® paueo s,03pIA pue 5,gAa ‘sgd Jisty
096 0 0 0 0 0 6PT [80T |STT (€82 |01 [/6 (10T pauz0T sjoog uJpIyD
0£0T 0 0 0 0 0 LST 1611 j10z |6eT [zeT |rer |ost pauen syooq Ynpy
9L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9t Sy ||V - sSwelBaud Alesgit aAssed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SHUNPY - swesSold Aleiqr] anissed
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 5P - suiesdold Aseaqry salssed
v 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥ an|3 sisWweon
7T 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 4 sade ||y - 3 avein 'R 1 9B)
6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6 sade [y - weidold [ejoads
1z 0 0 0 0 0 9T o 0 0 g 0 0 s1npy - wesdold [eads
113 0 0 0 0 0 T 0 0 0 6 0 0 SpIY - welBoud |epads
0 0 o 0 o 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 91doaq elixg--weigoid Fuipeay Bwng
6t 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ¥T  |sg o 0 0 $)Npy - Weidold Suipeay JaLuwing
vrT 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 It |eor o 0 0 SPD - Weudoud Buipeay Jswwing
3 0 0 o. |o 0 0 0 0 0 S 0 0 qniJ e
6t 0 0 0 0 0 8T g 0 0 Fa 7 z SHNPY - Weadoud alnow
55 0 0 0 0 0 0z 8t |0 0 ¥ L 9 SPR - wWelZ0.d BIAOA
or 0 0 0 0 0 1T o 2 T o £ 9 SHNPY - aduepuany Jnoy Aioig
[ 0 0 0 0 0 9T |o eT Jze o £ TI SPIy - 8dUBPUSLlY JNOH AJOIS
/9€ 0 0 0 0 0 025 |60v (555 (€96 (s6v [b€  [sgs 8ouepuUsNY |B10)
ol 0 0 0 ) 0 61 {LPT |e€T |sbr 88T [vDI &bl 83UBpUINY UBIP)IYD
0TzTe 0 0 0 0 0 SZe oz |eze [s1s (coE levz |ove 2IUEpUBNY INpY

V1Ol ¥vIN|  83d] Nvr| 23a] AON| 00| 1d3s| onv| Anf| annr Avin|iadv £202-220Z - 1HOd3H S,NVIvHarT




(‘smy L) £19qqoy Jueq pue Ae(] J0qeT sem Toquiaydag

0ZS |60+  [SSS €96

L6 34 ¥ 19T Aepinjeg
LL 0Ccl €8 687 AepLig
69 S 8¢ 9§ Aepsinyj,
89 8/ LYT 80¢ Aepsoupam
8% 9 0L 9 Aepsan],
891 |19 €€l 701 Aepuojy
¢TI0 |gz-des [zz-8nv [zz-nr




Consumenrs Energy )
U— e
Counton Us®

October 14, 2022

TS P skt A UTOMS-DIGIT 4967 FH_%3579 PL-1

Village Of Luther Do
6662 E Old M 63 N Ul
Luther, M| 49656-9236 2%

TR R T I A I A T (YT A

Dear Villoge Of Luther,

It's fall and, for many businesses, that means booking o tune-up for your HVAC equipment to get it
ready for winter and the coming year, But did you know there's another way to help your equipment
that also earns you incentives to put back into your business? Enroll in the Smart Thermostat Program
for Business® by Dec. 15, 2022 and you'll earn $300* (normally $75) just for joining and reduce strain on
your HVAC equipment next summer.

Here’s how the program helps your business:

When temperatures climb quickly on summer afternoons, your HVAC system has to work hard and
often to beat the heat and maintain your comfort settings. That's why, on select high-temperature
days, the Smart Thermostat Program proactively pre-cools your business when outdoor temperatures
are lower. This gets ahead of the heat and allows your HVAC equipment to run less often, all while
keeping your facility within o degree or two of your preferred temperature. The best part: the program
is mostly in effect outside your operating hours, so your team and your customers won't even notice.

Smart Thermostat Program is free to Jjoin and, in addition
to the $300 you earn when you enrell, you'll earn another
$25 at the end of each summer season you participate.

Visit ConsumersEnergy.com/thermostatincentive to help your HVAC system work smarter, not harder
and put an extra $300 into your bottom line.
SCAM HERE

ENROL
Regards, TO ENROLL

Jillian Davis
Product Manager, Smart Thermostat Program for Businesses

Business electrlc customers ore eliglble if they have central gl from Censumers Energy and have o Wi-Fi enabled Google Nest, Emarsen Sensl, or Ecobee smart thermastat with a

steady Wi-Fi network. incentive provided os a Consumers Energy Prepald Mastercerd” redesmable ot porticipating marchants, Visit MyPrepaldCenter.com/puge/mastercard-max to learn
mare, Card Is issued by MetaBank’, Membar FDIC pursuant to license by Mastercard International Incorporated), Mastercard Is o reglstered trademark and the clieles dasfgn is ¢ trademark
of Mastercard” International Incorperated. No cash access or recuiring payments, Card axpires after six months; unused funds wil be forfelted after the expiration date. Card terms ond
conditlons apply. Customers will receive Incentives within 6-8 weeks after confirmed ellgibllity or the end of ecch seasan, *Prormotion valld Oct Mith-Deg 15th,




8
8YELV'ErE 8| S8'582¥SC  § | PLIZTIPE S | 08 6ESFPZ  $ | OV 2006) & POISOVET S souejeg Guipuz 2101 I
L2807 vG $|8128L'S $ | eggie've % | e82i9%g $]e92/9'Pe $[ £8°2L9%E S 30UElRg 09 o
Q0 QU Jajsuel | 4
6U9e£'8BT  $ | 99'8VS'66T 5 | TEBYSO0Z  § | /6058607 S | £9V0V'SST & | T9BIrECT 5 aoueped BupisayD Bulpul [
998PS661 S | LEBYS'90Z S | 46'998'60Z & | €OPOVSS) S 18SLFESL 66 TPOLIT § soue[eg BupayD bujuubag £
Ay
89°GL2°LL $|€0288°92 $ | ¥698Y'S $ | LVLES'S $ | €8Z08F $ 1 SLZi50L 3 | 6¥'syrocl  $ | 00'00SF0L § saan)ipuadx3 |ejoy Tt
968161 ¢ |zZZveeoz ¢ ){(gssl) 1980/l $]6699 $|ecLil $|006.892  $| 000002 ¢ as|y/bujwWEIBoI 4|07 or
90'98 ${0ccl0’t  $|zZ6080't $fevresz  §|0f9 $ | Sros0')L $i6b0.2'9 $ (00000  § sainipuadx3 juels|e1 6E
00002z $|o9ceass $ eL¥96 00'005°2 ¢ | 0000sZ ¢ sangyenbeaT Areiqry ueBIGoI pinjet BE
9 0lE ¢ |egier $/0000€  $/5/e02  $[¥6S0C S| vL6PL . § | 00000G $ 100000 § sejey-g/auoydaswiaiu)|LT 4
CYNTS $ | 05259 g11290L $|s9/¢ $|o998 ¢1]./87¢ $ | 00°000°9 $ | o0000'0 ¢ aoueuUE Bulpiing ot 9¢
ooeggz ¢ 00'009 $ | 00'009 $ syoog 1e|d[ST SE
S21E8 %] 000007% $ 00000 % sbeg mo||3A sua10yS[rT vE
o00or o00gg't $[ooo0ze | o009F § 00'000'0L ¢ | ooooo'ol ¢ sbeg anjg spnlfet £E
EE0Er ¢ |8l18e $18y0bE  $(SL°Z20°L $[922L $|Zecol $ | 00005 $100005y ¢ “dx3 soyofz [
0828 HEEEETES po'gze & 00°000°9 $ [ 000009 Xiuolqigralemyogauaidinbg [Tt 1€
9,18 $ 00°000°L $/00000°L $ [8ABJ | JUOI)EONPI{0T 0E
00°005'E $[0000s'L § aouesnsu| 6 67
2otz $foezoz $|16G/2 $|€5e9l  $[6ViFL %697/ § 00000 ¢ | 00000 ¢ 8 8z
000007 ¢ 00°000'F $1000009 ¢ Joypny|z LT
LO'6p $ 08°'g $1LL2EL § 00°000°L $[00000°L § ‘dx3 salddng|a 9z
0F'59 $ 28°'%9 $ [{s211) g Lv2e2'z  $ | 000009 $ | 00000 § S8lAol g Syoogd s 52
109 $looeel  § 00% $ | o000F $ | 00°00F $ “dwod s@yopyYIN|Y vZ
S2'868'€  $ [ 0S0v6'c  $[00Z60'C | 052I8C $ | 0SEiLz §|05268¢C & 00000'*¢ ¢ | oo'oo0'PE & sobepd € £z
e0'LFF'L § g8kl $ | 00000'2 $fooocos & PlEd SYHl|z [£4
vz'e6z) § |(cBvzeE) $ |(egoee) g [(Z1s1zy ¢ [{65202) ¢ |62 262) % (mo1osT) 1akoldws Syt 3
saimipuadxg 0z
6T
LE'E06 S| 8€'/98'6L $[8289L'G $ | 18'C6E'6S $ | G0¢6L $ | J9688C $ | 6VS6205) $ | 00'0S8°b0L § sidiasay [eyoy gt
0000002 § 00°000'/Z %] 00000°2 § 83ue|eg pund/bBuppayn|et i1
00008 ${6¥0JES § 6t°042°9 $|ooo00'c ¢ JUSWMOPUT/SIURIG [ZT 91
Q08¢ ¢ | ooee $ | 00'ss $ | ooee $looee siooiz $ | 00052 $ | 00052 $ Buisielpun4 snoatejiaasiy |1z St
90'8 $[zgg $i€689 $lozse $)vig $| 989 $] 0000z $ | 00002 $ a0 » Buppsyppsaisiu)jol 1
00008 $fos¢e6. $10040cc $100€95c $[164L $|s5ig $ | 00'6L9'F $ 00000z & SuoReUOC][6 £1
581 $ | gzeo $)g89c,  s|GLiyr  $|o0siLL ¢ | 009s $| 000051 $[o0008'L ¢ S9|eg ¥ SaXe4 'seuld 'seido|s 43
052y $|05.8% $1000c8 $/0526z &§|0526F $|052e.  $|000000F § 00000'0L % sbeg enjg spadi|L 11
00'9¢ $ | 0g6Z) $|05462 $}00P8 20029 s$loosol ¢ 00000 $ | opoo0s % sBeg mojjo A Bureloug|a ot
00°06 ¢ [ 0008 $j0005L % 0008 ¢ 00'00F $ | 00'o0F $ S9[eg Yoog Lid|s 6
19gss’ L ¢ o9¥'626'L $ | 0000ST $ 00005 % PV 21215ty 8
0Z6ze'oL ¢ 00000'8l  $ 000008 § S8UI [BUSH[E L
00°005°2 $|oopos'z  $ Hoddng jusluuianosy [ea01|7 9
LF9BY LS § 00000'%S ¢ | 00000%S % abefip Aeig|t g
raguugjdeg }snbny Anp aunp Aely lady £202-2202 £202-220Z sidieoay ¥
_umﬁcmE.Q _mcmnm_.mo pun4 |elaugs) £
1ebpng £z70z-2z20zZ F3
Aleiqq anqng easry Jeupn T

r | H 5] E| El a o] k]

198png €70z-770z

Azagn ongnd Eady reyim




14
L2Ls'y8l $ | LULGL'ver § | LLLSLp8L $ ) LIS Pel S| LZISiPEL 06'88R'852 & soueleq DUIPLT [B10.L] 77
BLIELPS g saueeg o oF
a0 o epsueit | st
LULSEYBE $ | LAISEPRL  §| TLTST'WRT S | TLISTPET S | T2 ISTTRT S| TLTSTY8T § aouejeg Bupayyy buipua| pi
LOLGE'P8L 8| 10S5L'vBL 3| LLESL'EBL  § | T4 TST DRI $[12151'v8L ¢ BzocsRaL § souefeq Gupoay) Buuibag] oy
4
0g'6ir'el & - $ - $ - $ - $ - $|0L8ES'S  $ | 6y'ShHOEL  $ | 0000S'VOL S sainjlpuadxg iejo] | v
orzri'ze 8 6566 $ | 00'Gl9'02 $|ooo00'z % osin/BuIwweIBoid| oy
L9255 $ S 08 $ | 6¥°0.2'0 $] 00000 ¢ sainjipuadxy el |6
BOEYLC $ 00°005'zZ $jo0posz ¢ sanQ/snbes | Keigry GeBiyoiy piy| e
9£'869°) $ 9¢°20Z $ | 00000 $] 00000 & Sejey-J/euoydsutea)| ie
2L°109°1L $ L5716} $ | 00°000's $looo00's & aoueusilely buiping] o
00'e8z $ 00°009 $ | 00°009 $ $)009 JBjdfj SE
¥6°L06 $ 69°0L $ | 00000t $ | 00°000°¢ $ sbeg moj|8 A auldloyg|ve
00'089'¢ $ 00°08% $ [ bo'ooo0L $ 000000 ¢ sbeg anig SaAYi] €
1L 1862 ¢ 0801 $ 1 00°00G't $10000SF ¢ ‘dx3 200 | TE
8£'6/9 $ 00°000'9 $|oooo0's  § xiuoljgig/esemyosauawidinbg [ te
9/'1L8 $ 00'000'L $/00000°L $ [eABLJUopeonp3|oe
- 3 00°005° ) $ 00008t & aouensy| bulping| 6z
ZLvE8'L $ 29281 % [ 00'000's $ [ o0000's ¢ sanlnn| ge
00°000°F $ 00°000't $ 1000009 ¢ lojpnyf /g
£9'20Z $ ¥4 $ [ 00°000'L $|{o0o00'L % "dx3 sanddng| ot
96'SYE' $ 00°000'9 $ /000009 § Salnaly g sHoog| sz
£0° 2%l $ 20'S $ | o0'00F ¢ | oooov ¢ “dwod sIOMIYIN] ¥E
See0z'ee % 00v58'Z  $ | 00000 %S $100000't § sebep| €z
S8'E0L'Y $ 0P 6IS'L ¢} 0000072 $100000. & pled SHifzz
(0o'geg’l) ¢ (eggiz) 3 {mo1os3) sofodw Sui[Te
sainjipuadxsy | oz
6T
TG'685'0LL § - $ - $ - $ - $ - $125¢856 $16¥562°051  $ 1 00058F0L $ sjd1209y |ejoi|st
0000002z % 00°000'22 $ (00000, ¢ 20uejeg pundbuyoeyo| 1
67'0/2'¢ $ 6¥'0.2'9 $100000¢ § juswmoplyysuels| o1
0042 $ 00'8% $ | 00'0G2 $ [ 00052 $ Bujs/eIpuny snosueleosIN| 5T
£9'6S 3 c0'g $ | 00002 $ ! 00002 $ a9 @ bupoeyoasaRiul| vt
99'2%8'G $ 05°¢9 $ 1 00°s/9'% $|o0oo0'z ¢ SUCIEUOM} £T
059921 $ 0088 $ [ 6000s't $]000051 ¢ S8[eg ¥ saxe ‘sauld 'saidon|z1
0§'284°E $ Q001G $ | 00°000'0L $[coooo'or ¢ sbeg snig gspmuI| Tt
00°LLB g 00°96E $ 100000 $[ocooo'e g sbeg mo||s A suiasoyg]ot
00°0Z¢ g 00°0€ $ | 00°00F $ | 0000 g sajeg yoog jeid| &
£0'988'c $ 00°005'2 $00008'c & EESE
ozgzeal 8 00°000'81 $ 000008 ¢ $8Ul4 jeuad| £
- $ 000052 $[o0oos'e ¢ Hoddng juswuanosy e | 9
POEPLE & 00°000p% $100000%5 ¢ abejw Aeigqr] §
2oL yoiew P_m:._nmn_ Em::mﬁ Jaquiadagy 19 UUDAON J3go3a0 £¢02-Te0Z £202-2202 ﬂ.nmmuwm Y
[enyoy va:mE.q _m:_m_._o pung |esausny| ¢
19bpng pasodoid £z0z-220z z
P.m._n_u_ Jtlqnd ealy I8N T

1 S o ¢ d (o] N 4] T 2

198png £702-2207
Aresgr aygnd easy seuam




